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McKay Oil Corp.
P.O. Box 2014
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: West Fork Fed. Unit # 4
Dear Sirs:

An inspection of your wells on 11-29-2001 found these wells not producing. A search of the records
found no production for the last year. The wells have been idle for 12 months which puts them in
violation of Rule 201.B. These wells must be brought into compliance on or before 27 February,
2002. To bring them into compliance you have 3 options:

1. Put the well into production.

2. T.A. the well.

3. P. A. the well.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our
environment and the infrastructure of the oil and gas industry.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. 11
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